THE ARMOUR TECH RADIO CLUB

OFFICERS

R. J. Colin	President
J. Sodaro	Vice-President
F. A. Fanta	Secretary-Treasurer

The Armour Tech Radio Club is an organization open to students of all departments and classes, the main requisite for membership being an interest in radio. The organization now has twelve licensed amateurs in addition to the other unlicensed members. One of the objectives of the club is to prepare the unlicensed members for the license examinations.

The present organization came into being in 1933, when it was reorganized by a group of incoming freshmen and had its location in the Eta Kappa Nu fraternity rooms. The call letters, W9YW, were obtained from the Federal Communications Commission upon application, and a small station was put on the air, from which many stations throughout the United States and Canada were contacted. The sponsors of the club are Professors D. P. Moreton and A. W. Sear.

The following year the club moved to the suite of rooms at 3329 Federal St., which it now occupies. Much work and time were put into remodeling the rooms and building a crystal controlled transmitter.



Ives, Quayle, Palka, Holmes, Mehaffy, Kiefer, Sobolik, Disenhaus Chevalley, Pulliam, Henderson, Sodaro, Colin, Fanta, Wright

